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From:
Date:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Morning All,

I hope all is well with everyone this week. I am touching base to provide an update on the above-subjected
request. At this time, we are still reviewing/analyzing documents that maybe responsive to your request, as we
previously noted in the last update and in your interim responses. If you have any questions, please let me
know and we will get back to you as soon as possible.

We will follow back up with you in 7 to 10 business days with another update.

Thank you,

Carla Soby
Government Information Specialist | Office of the Chief Data Officer
Office: (202) 435-7296 | Mobile: (202) 215-0123

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.gov/foia

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail and any
attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Afternoon All,

[EXTERNAL]
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I am reaching out to provide a quick status update. We wanted to let you know that we are still
reviewing/analyzing documents that may be responsive to your request, as noted in your interim
responses. We will follow back up with you in 7 to 10 business days with another update.

If you have any questions, please feel free to let me know and we will get back to you as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Carla Soby
Government Information Specialist | Office of the Chief Data Officer
Office: (202) 435-7296 | Mobile: (202) 215-0123

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
consumerfinance.gov/foia

Confidentiality Notice: If you received this email by mistake, you should notify the sender of the mistake and delete the e-mail and any
attachments. An inadvertent disclosure is not intended to waive any privileges.
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